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——0Original Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com}
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 11:30 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please nofify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and s located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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Department of State
Bivision of Corporations,
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for:

$70.00 $78.75 87835 [1$87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Feg,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Certifted Copy-
Status - & Centificate:

© ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: .Janet Leisinger, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Name {Prinled or.fyped)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100.
) Address

......... e Glendale;, CA 91210
e TS T Cly State & 2

© - -B00-773-0888

‘onlinefilings@legaizoom.com
"E-mail address: (1o be used for fumre annual Teport nojilication)

NOTE: Please provide the original and ene copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000149531 3
i li /ith-Chaj 617, F.5., (Not for-Profi
n compliance wi pler (Not for-Profit} 13 JUL'Z PH l: 57

The - rame of the corporation shall be: 'STARS KIDS ACADEMY, INC, SECRETARY U o ATE
. . ]
ARTICLEI!  PRINCIPAL OFFICE TMLAHASS[ F ORI9A
 Principal street address Mailing address, if different is:
1115 EAST M IAL BLVD.
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801
ARTICLE I . FPURFOSE

~* ~The purpose for which the corporation is mgamzad is:

Ploase see attached -~ . - .

Aﬂﬂl CLEIY __ MANNER ‘ \ Q'FELECTION The manner.in which the directars arc elecled rid sppointed:
The methed by which the directors of the corporalion are elecied or appointed wilt be stated in the bylaws.

ARTICLE ¥ ___INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
= Name and Tile, SUZANNE REARDON-MULHALL, P, D Name and Title: MICA-ASEN, S, D

Addnuss: 115 EAST MEMORIAL B! Address: 1145 EAST MEMORIAL ABLVD.
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801
Name and Title: SANDRA STEWART. T, D Name und Tifle:
Addmess: JUISEASTMEMORIALBLYVD,  Address:
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801
Name and Title: Name and Tiile:
Address: Address:

ARTICLEV! REGISTERED AGENT

The pame pnd Florjda street addryss (P.O. Box NOT-acceplable) of the registered agent is:
Name: United Statas Gomoration Agents, tnc,
Address;

Tampa, FL 33612

ARTICLEVIT _INCORPORATOR

Thename e address of the Incorporator is;
Namge: _Janet Lelsinger, Legalzogm.corm, Inc.
-Address: 103 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor

" - Glendale, CA 91203 BTN

.

Having been naned us. registered- agen o aecm service of process-for the abova stated. wporatio. at the place de.'ngnaled in_this
certiflcare, [ am fansliar with and & appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity.
‘Required Signapife of Registered Agent

Y a/ Ealls
Jacoh Varg , Unhed Srates Corporaden Aganis, inc.

T susbmit this docurnent and affirm thet thd facts suged hereln are true. I am aware that any: firlse b:famw.-: submuied in‘a docsement
fn the Depariment of State mnstriutt:v a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.

A, 7/2/ 2013

umﬁ#ﬁmm lncmpoi‘h!er
Janat Leisingas; LagalZoom.com, ine, Al Sacretaty

H13000148531 3
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H13000149531 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
STARS KIDS ACADEMY, INC..

Said" organization is organized exc luswely for. cha.ntabie, rehglous, educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to.organizations.
that qualify as cxempt-organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or correspundmg section of any future federal tax code, The business activityfor said
orgamzaﬂon is as follows:: The school, in partnership with parents and the community, will
provide a nurturing environment, and davelop 1he full potential of differently-abled students
within the: Autism Spectrum Disorders using a multidisciplinary approach addressing,
individual needs,

No part of the net-earnings of this.organization shall inure.to the benefit of, orbe’
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation. shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services.
renderéd and to make. payrients and distributions'in furtherance of the purposes set forth .
herein..No substantial part of the. aclivities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, orotherwise attemipting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall aot
participate in, orintervene in (mcludmg the pubhshmg or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for. public office.
Notwithstanding ‘any other provision of this document, ‘the corporation shall not carry-on any
other:activities not permitted to be carried on (g) by a corporation exempt from federal
income:tax under section.501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the. corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by.a corporation,. contributions to which.are
deductible under section 170(e) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code,.or the corresponding.

section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissohution of this corporatmn assets remaining shall be- d:stnbutcd for one.
or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c). (3) of the Internal Revenue

:Code, or corresponding section of any:future federal tax code, or shall be distributed:to the
federal government, or to a:state or local government, for a public purpase. Any such assels

not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court. of Conipetent Jurisdietion of the:county in.

-which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
..ot to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are-organized . .. . ... ...

and operuted exclusively forsuch purposes.

H13000149531 3

1ITIWGZADOO From: JENet Leleinger




